
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: 	 6/6/2011 6:56:09 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: fact sheet update 

Looks good. Thanks. 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: fact sheet update 

I made very minor edits. Centered headlines and made slightly larger. Added a couple of hyphens here and there. 
Didn't mess with the spaces after periods, only do that with press releases. 
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From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 12:58 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: fact sheet update 

Still awaiting stats. 
Here is the updated version with Steward example in first paragraph. 
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